Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Vic (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 16 October, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses)

Cc: Admin A; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & IA/Buses); Vic
(LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: RE : LOS - Accident Involving SMB1529X And SKC618Y On 14/08/2018 Along Bt
Timah Road - LKK REF CC3/AIG18015742/Nhb3

Attachments: DV ATA.pdf

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Patrick,
We refer to the below email.

On a without prejudice basis and purely for an amicable settlement on a without admission of liability to our
Insured’s part, we confirm acceptance of your offer of $1,187.00 (all in).

Kindly chop and sign the attached DV and ATA an forward back a copy to us for payment processing.
The above amount is to be made payable to SMRT BUSES LTD.

Thank you.

"Please note that our above offer and any settlement arising from the above offer are made on a without prejudice basis, and should
not be construed as an admission of liability on our part or on the part of our Insured Driver. Terms of such settlement should also
not be disclosed in any other related matter(s) in respect of the accident. Our offer made in respect of this present matter is made
solely to resolve this matter only. No reference shall be made to this offer or any settlement arising from this offer in any other
related matters.

Best Regards,

Vic Alpeh | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6841-2096 | email: vicalpeh@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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This e-mail contain confidential and privileged material, and are for the sole use of the intended recipient. Use or distribution by an
unintended recipient is prohibited, and may be a violation of law. If you believe that you received this e-mail in error, please do not
read this e-mail or any attached items. Please delete the e-mail and all attachments, including any copies thereof, and inform the
sender that you have deleted the e-mail, all attachments and any copies thereof. Thank you.

From: Tan Wei Teck (Auto Svcs/Claims & [A/Claims & 1A/Buses) [mailto:TanWeiTeck @smrt.com.sg]
Sent: Friday, 26 July, 2019 4:50 PM

To: Vic (LKKAuto)

Cc: Admin A; Karen Chan Siau Chin (Auto Svcs/Claims & IA/Claims & 1A/Buses)

Subject: RE : LOS - Accident Involving SMB1529X And SKC618Y On 14/08/2018 Along Bt Timah Road



URGENT

Yr Ref : CC3/A1G18015742/Nhb3
Our Ref : BUS/08/18/1015/PT

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Dear Vic,

We refer to the above matter and have not receive any respond from your end pertaining to our Letter of
Demand sent by Ms Eileen Bay.

Our assessment revealed that this was a clear cut minor to major road accident.

As such kindly let us have your offer to settle our losses soonest possible. Thanks.

Regards,

Patrick Tawv

Claims and Insurance Agency

Direct line +65 6556 3522| tanweiteck @smrt.com.sg
6 Ang Mo Kio Street 62

Singapore 569140




